
roy. the Hon.E.H* Brookes

4th May, I960*

Mrs. S.F.,M« Russell, 
79 Leinster Hoad,
PIETERMARITZBURG

Bear Mrs. Bussell,
Mr. Serfontein said, in the House of Assembly 

that the Union will provide ten scholarships for I96I and 
twenty for 196? under the Commonwealth’s Scholarship Soheme. 
Eaoh scholarship will be worth £650.

I thought you would be interestsd.
With best wishes,

Yours sincerely,

Quintin Whyte 
DIRECTOR



28th March, i960.

Mrs. E.E.M. Russell, 
79 Leinster Road, 
PIETERMARITZBURG

Bear Mrs. Russell,
Tou will remember that you raised the 

question of South Afrioan participation in the Commonwealth 
Scholarship Scheme.

We have been making enquiries and are 
confidentially assured that South Africa will play its part. 
Actually I think that the government has already publicly 
stated that it will participate but I have not seen the 
announcament.

All good wishes,

Tours sincerely,



Y
*4 MAR I960

UNIVERSITY OF THE WITWATERSRAND, JOHANNESBURG
Telephone 835-8181 - Telegram s ‘U niversity’ - M iln er P ark  

J O H A N N E S B U R G
In reply please quote
B.l/86 22nd March, I960.

The Director,
S.A. Institute of Race Relations, 
P.O. Box 97,
JOHANNESBURG.

Dear Mr. Whyte,
Thank you for your letter of 16th March 

which referred to the Commonwealth Scholarship Scheme, 
I have confidential information to the effect that 
South Africa has now agreed to participate in the 
scheme and therefore suggest that you take no further 
action pending an announcement of the Government's 
intentions.

Yours sincerely,

jxuL^

^  AH'

CK/ ‘

W.G. Sutton 
PRINCIPAL.



Professor W,G. Sutton,
Principal,
University of the Witwatersrand, 
Milner Park,
JOHANNESBURG

Dear Professor Sutton,
At the Institute's Executive Committee 

meetings in January, great regret was expressed that South 
Africa was not participating in the Commonwsalth Scholarship 
Soheme when even the smallest British dependency was 
prepared to do so. We are anxious to know if there is any 
way in which we cam raise this matter with the government 
effectively and we would be glad of any advice you could 
give.

Yours sincerely,



Refs
SOUTH AFRICA! INSTITUTE OF RACE RELATIONS (PTC.) 

SITID-AFRIKAANSE 1N3TITUUT VIR RA33EVBRH0UDINGS (INGELYF)

The Director 
HEAD OFFICE.

FROM? Head Office,
S.A.Institute of Race Relations,
P.O. Box 97, 
JOHANNESBURG.
14th March, I960.

Dear Mr. Whyte,

Mrs. Russell asked at Executive in January that this should he looked 
into. Shall we ask Professor Sutton for comments?

8. COMMONWEALTH SCHOLARSHIP SCHEME 1
11 The Secretary gave a brief outline of the proposals of the Commonwealth 
Education held at Oxford in July, 1959*
" Prof. Sutton stated that he had "been invited to attend a meeting in 
•Pretoria in connection with the scheme and that he thought there was a 
likelihood that the Union Government, which had not yet offered any 
scholarships, might shortly do so.
" The Chairman stated that he felt sure that if there was any way in 
which the Council could assist in the matter they would he prepared to

(Mrs.) M. Scott, 
ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT

Extraction from Minutes of the Council of Education of 
___________ a meeting held 8th March, I960._____________

do so."



28th May, I960. 

The Registrar,
Australian National University,
CANBERRA, A.C.l,
AUSTRALIA.

Dear Sir,

I am very glad that I have been given the opportunity 
to recommend Mr. C.M. Tatz to you. When considering the 
outline of his thesis "The Relation of Land and Representation 
in South African Native Policy, 1913 - 1936, Mr. Tatz came to 
consult with myself and members of my staff and we found him 
eager and receptive to ideas.

While I cannot speak of Mr. Tatz' university career, 
the brilliance of which others will no doubt attest, I have 
been very impressed by his awareness, his intellectual 
sensitivity, and his continuing determination to proceed 
in the field of academic work he has chosen.

I am very happy to commend him to your university.

Yours sincerely,

Quintin Whyte, 
Direotor



Mrs. A. ’̂ elsh,
10, Cecil Avenue, 
Melrose,
J0HAireEST"RG.

Dear Mrs* Welsh,

Thank you for your letter of 11 December. As it happens 
Mr. Geffin had already asked me not to mention the S.A. Committee 
for Higher Education in the Survey, and I have deleted any reference 
to it.

Very best wishes for Christmas.

Yours sincerely,

Muriel Horrell. (Miss) 
EESEABCH OFFICER.
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